DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Planning Code, Zoning Map - 530 Sansome Mixed-Use Tower and Fire Station Special Use District
DATE: June 24, 2025

Ordinance amending the Planning Code to create the 530 Sansome Mixed-Use Tower and Fire Station
Special Use District, including a conditional use review and approval process allowing streamlined
approval and exceptions from certain Planning Code requirements and the conditional rescission of an
existing Article 10 landmark designation of 447 Battery Street within the Special Use District; revising the
Zoning Map to increase the maximum height for Assessor’s Block 0206, Lots 013, 014, and 017 within the
Special Use District; adopting findings under the California Environmental Quality Act; making findings of
consistency with the General Plan and the eight priority policies of Planning Code, Section 101.1; and
making findings of public necessity, convenience, and general welfare under Planning Code, Section 302.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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